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LONG BEACH COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT 

CONTRACTS MANAGEMENT DEPARTMENT 

4901 EAST CARSON STREET 

LONG BEACH, CA 90808 

Ph. (562) 938-4843 

 

C2194E BUILDNG D FUME HOOD MECHANICAL AND PLUMBING UPGRADE PROJECT 

AT THE 

LIBERAL ARTS CAMPUS 

 

ADDENDUM NO. 1 

 

April 9, 2021 

 

This Addendum forms a part of the Contract Documents and modifies the original Contract Documents.  

Acknowledge receipt of the Addendum on Section 1.2 of the Bid Proposal.  Failure to do so may result 

in the bid being deemed non-responsive. 

Note:  It is the responsibility of all bidders to notify all subcontractors from whom they request bids and from 

whom they accept bids of all changes contained in this addendum. 

 

ADDENDUM NO. 1 CONTENTS 

 

I. QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS  

II. ATTACHMENTS 
 

* * * * * * * * * * 

 

I. QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS  

 

1. Q: Is there an RCP Plan (Architectural) so we know how we will gain access to the HVAC units we need 

to perform work on? 
 

A: The existing ceiling is to remain and there are no new drawings to indicate locations, however 

Contractor may reference as-builts as shown in Attachment 1: Building D As-Builts. 

 

2. Q: We are to provide electrical conduit on the roof. Will the conduit be able to be run on top of 

the roof or will we have to penetrate below the roof and pop back up in new location? 

 

A: Conduit to be run on the roof on neoprene blocks with ramp to prevent a tripping hazard over 

the conduit and allow for cart transport, if needed. Contractor to provide GrateWalk rooftop 

walkways ramp with integrated DURA-BLOK supports or approved equal. 

 

3. Q: Will the science equipment such as beakers, test tubes, etc. (misc. small breakable items) be 

stored away during the construction to avoid breakage? 

 

A: Any exposed breakable items will be stored away by the District. Items in/on shelves to be 

protected in place by the Contractor.  
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4. Q: What is the height above the acoustical ceiling on the third floor? 

 

A: See Attachment 1: Building D As-Builts. 

 

5. Q: Who is the current Building HVAC Controls Subcontractor? 

 

A: Trane is the current HVAC controls subcontractor. Refer to specification 23 0900.  

 

6. Q: Instructions note to hand deliver the bid bond to the District warehouse in person. Can the 

delivery be sent by a courier prior to the bid (i.e. Fed Ex)? 

 

A: Yes, bid bonds can be sent to the following address: 

LONG BEACH COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT 

ATTN: SOTA SUNLENG C/O WAREHOUSE 

4900 E. CONANT STREET 

LONG BEACH, CA 90808 

 

7. Q: Does the building have Fire Life Safety? If so, could you please provide company contact 

information so we can coordinate work. 

 

A: The existing building has a fire alarm system. Johnson Controls, Inc. is the vendor. Any work 

affecting the fire alarm system to be coordinated with the District, not the system provider. 

 

8. Q: It appears that many of the existing fume hood exhaust air valves are located above hard lid 

ceilings. Will ceiling access doors be required to be installed for access to the exhaust air valves? 

 

A: Contractor to field verify access to all fume hood exhaust air valves. Existing access to the 

valves is in front of the hoods. If exhaust valves are installed in inaccessible locations, Contractor 

to provide access doors. Contractor to patch and repair all items that require installation of new 

valves. 

 

9. Q: Will the Contractor be responsible to remove and reinstall the light fixtures where required to 

access the existing air valves? 

 

A: Any existing items that were affected in the construction process must be restored and repaired 

by the Contractor. 

 

10. Q: Please verify submittal review time: is it 15 days per the General Conditions or 21 days per 

Division 1 in the Specifications? 

 

A: Submittal review time to be 15 days per the General Conditions. 

 

11. Q: Do we need to keep roof top equipment online, or can we remove equipment at any time? If it 

is necessary to keep equipment online, provide phasing of equipment as required? 

 

A: The systems serving this area would be offline during the construction. 
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12. Q: Will the elevators be available to transport personnel and equipment? 

 

A: Yes, but the Contractor will assume all responsibility and liability should any damage or 

tripping of alarms be incurred. Access to the building will be coordinated through the BMT. 

 
III. ATTACHMENTS 

 

1. Attachment 1: Building D As-Builts 

 

***END OF ADDENDUM NO. 1*** 

 

 

LONG BEACH COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT 

   

Robert Rapoza    

Robert Rapoza         

Director, Business Support Services 
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